

September 4, 2017 River City Cruisers

EXECUTIVE BOARD

President: Doug Smith Vice-President: Randy Frye Secretary: Jenny Buesking Treasurer: Lynn Mead Newsletter: Jenny Buesking

Board of Directors: John Mead Wilmer Erfling Frosty Buesking

James Bond Doug Schwartz

Issue 80

MEETING MINUTES FROM AUGUST

The River City Cruisers Car Club meeting was held at the Hermann city park on August 22, 2017 with approximately 23 members present.

The meeting was called to order by President Doug Smith. Lynn Mead, treasurer, reported a balance of \$7344.89 after receiving an income of \$1300 and paying \$1145.25 in expenses.

In old business, t-shirts have arrived. We will sell them for \$12 and \$15 and to members for \$10. The question was raised if we want to keep giving t-shirt sponsors a shirt, if so, do we want to hold out sizes they want or give them what is leftover? Trophy sponsors pay the same amount and receive nothing. After discussion, Suzie Frye motioned to stop giving sponsors shirts and Wilmer seconded it. The motion did not pass. After additional discussion, John Mead motioned to give sponsors leftover sizes, but if there's not enough for all, we don't give the sponsors any. Josie Erfling seconded it and the motion passed.

In new business, the new Hermann Visitor's Guide has an article on the car show and is promoting the 'Bring a Kid to a Car Show'. There was some discussion on how we're leaving out middle school aged kids since we have the peddle cars for little kids and the scavenger hunt it for high school age. We will wait to see how the scavenger hunt goes over this year and maybe expand next year to include something for middle schoolers.

It has been confirmed that the Arch helicopter is coming to the car show and will land in the afternoon.

Jenny Buesking will contact the VFW to see if they will do a color guard presentation at the car show in exchange for the club to help at a couple of fish fries.

In car show news, we discussed everyone's responsibilities for the show and it looks like everything is covered. If you do not have a job for the show, contact Doug Smith and he can check what areas need help. Jim Bond said there was a lot of leftover goody bags from the past several years. He sorted everything out and believes there is enough for goody bags this year.

Members need to bring a dessert to the Saturday night meal. We will eat at 6:00.

Mary Frye, John Frye's widow, donated a corvette shirt and hat. It was discussed what we would do with this. It was suggested we use the items for the scavenger hunt to have two more prizes for the kids.

John Mead said he gathered some information on becoming a Chamber member and asked if the Club would want to join. The cost to join is \$100. After some discussion, most people thought becoming a member wouldn't benefit the club and the issue was dropped.

Don't forget the car show weekend is this coming weekend.

Schedule of Events

- Sept. 8—RCC Cruise Night
- Sept. 9—RCC Dinner at the Riverfront •
- Sept. 9-Modern Auto Cruise, Washington, MO
- Sept. 10—RCC Car Show
- Sept. 16—Owensville GTA Fall Festival Car Show, registration 9-1
- Sept. 17—Benefit Cruise for the Mundwiller twins, Lions Park, Gerald, MO, 10-3
- Sept. 22-24—Route 66 Festival/Cruise, Springfield, IL
- Sept. 23-Cuba Car Show, Cuba, MO, registration 8-12
- Sept. 24—Callaway Cruisers St. Peter's Fall Festival, Fulton, MO, 12-4
- Sept. 26-RCC Meeting, 7:00
- Oct. 7—Callaway Cruisers cruise night, Casey's, Fulton, MO, 4-8
- Oct. 13-15-Car Show, Quincy, IL

Optimists in Washington cruise nights from 4-9 p.m. the last Friday of the month

Events will be posted here as dates approach, check out the website for more listings.

September Birthdays

Lynn Mead—1st Susie Horstmann—5th Jenny Buesking-8th Jim Bond—14th

